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From: Nam, Ju ius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: So ow, Sara (ODAG); Toomey, Kath een (ODAG); Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. 

(OAG); Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 12:09 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - tmj edits - sas edits_BOP_OLP.docx 

Here’s the draft that includes BOP’s and CRM OPL’s responses, as well as OLP’s edits for stylistic consistency
and removal of previously resolved edits. 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < > 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) < >; Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < >; 
Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 

>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

I haven’t done anything further thank you! 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 

lOffice of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) < > 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:47 PM 
To: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) < >; 
Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 

>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Sara/Karl: I have the responses from BOP and CRM OPL. If there haven’t been new edits to the document since 
Sara circulated it at 11:51 a.m., I’ll merge and recirculate (with any additional resolutions of past edits I can make
in the document) this evening. If the document has been further edited, please pass it on to me when it makes sense, 
and I’ll make insertions. Thanks. 

Cc: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

From: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 

(ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 

us (OLP) < (b) (6) ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 12:38 PM 
To: Nam, Juli >; Sol >; Thompson, Karl 

All, 

Since there were relatively minor edits on the staffing section of the report, I’m not going to make any additional 
changes at this point. 

As noted in the report, BOP has hired about (b) (5) of its dedicated FSA positions. BOP continues to work on filling those 
positions. Therefore, I’m hopeful that the total number of onboard dedicated FSA positions will get a bit higher in the 
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next few weeks. If there is meaningful progress on that front, I’ll let you know and we can update the stats and charts 
with new FSA staffing numbers before it is put in final. 

Best, Kathy 

From:  Nam,  Julius  (OLP)  <(b) (6) > 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:56 AM 
To: Sol >; Thompson, Karl >; Matthews-
Johnson, Tamarra D. >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
< 

ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)>; Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

Sounds great. Will do. 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < > 
Sent: 

(b) (6)
Monday, November 22, 2021 11:51 AM 

To: Nam, Juli >; Thompson, Karl >; Matthews-
Johnson, Tamarra D. >; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
< 

us (OLP) < (b) (6) (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OAG) < (b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6) >; Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2219
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From: So ow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Toomey, Kath een (ODAG); Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. 

(OAG); Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 8:31 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - tmj edits - sas edits_BOP_OLP-to crm.docx 

Great. I have made a few edits. Pls use this. Sending this to CRM APP for the 2 section ledes on pp 41-42. 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 

lOffice of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) < > 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:09 AM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < >; Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < >; 
Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 

>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2277

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)
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From: So ow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Cc: Thompson, Kar (ODAG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 11:47 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - tmj edits - sas edits_BOP_OLP-to crm.docx 

Tamarra,
Are you able to go through and resolve comments that you inserted, which have been responded to? I was hesitant to 
do that b/c I wanted you to be able to see the feedback. 
I am trying to prepare a clean draft, with few to zero comments and track changes, to send home with the DAG, John, 
OAG, and Vanita, tomorrow. But I don’t want to remove stuff before you’ve had a chance to internalize the feedback. 
Yours 
Sara 

Sara A. Solow 

l 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 

Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 

us (OLP) < (b) (6) een (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 8:31 AM 
To: Nam, Juli >; Toomey, Kathl >; 

Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report 

Great. I have made a few edits. Pls use this. Sending this to CRM APP for the 2 section ledes on pp 41-42. 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
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
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annua Report - PLS READ 
To: Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Toomey, Kath een (ODAG); Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. 

(OAG); Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 12:52 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: (CRM APP) NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review.docx 

Dear all, 

Attached is the FSA Annual Report. Julius and I have worked to resolve nearly all of TM’s comments but I have left 
most of them in, with the responsive track changes, so that she can track. 

Karl and Kathy, can you guys please review, esp. the staffing section, and offer any line edits or resolution of things,
and send back to this chain (if possible) by this evening, when Tamarra is next going to go through the document
again? 

Still aiming to get a clean copy for DAG/ASG/OAG review by COB tomorrow. 

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
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From: Thompson, Kar (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annua Report - PLS READ 
To: Toomey, Kath een (ODAG); So ow, Sara (ODAG); Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D.

(OAG); Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 1:28 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: (CRM APP) NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review.docx 

Just a few things from me in the attached version. 

From: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 

(ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 
>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 

ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) us (OLP) < (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:08 PM 
To: Sol >; Nam, Juli >; Thompson, Karl 

Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report - PLS READ 

Looking at it now. 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 12:52 PM 
T
Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 

>; Rossi, Rachel (OASG) < > 

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

o: Nam, Julius (OLP) < >; Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < >; 

Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report - PLS READ 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2457
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From: Toomey, Kath een (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annua Report - PLS READ 
To: Thompson, Kar (ODAG); So ow, Sara (ODAG); Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); 

Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 23, 2021 1:56 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: (CRM APP) NOV 18 DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review = ktt.docx 

All, 

Here are my edits to the staffing section. I haven’t changed much content. But, I have moved several things around. 
During editing, we ended up with some information about general BOP hiring mixed in with information about hiring for 
positions with dedicated FSA funding. I think that this version flows better and is easier to follow. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Kathy 

From: Thompson, Karl (ODAG) < > 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:28 PM 
To: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) < >; Nam, 
Julius (OLP) < >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < 

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
To: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG); Toomey, Kath een (ODAG); Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Nam, Ju ius 

(OLP); Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 26, 2021 10:16 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 10AM.docx 

This is the version that I am sending for LOM and would advise that OASG send in for Vanita. It is Kathy’s version 
(last circulated), with all edits accepted and comments deleted. 

l 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney Genera
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 9:05 AM 

een (ODAG) < (b) (6)
ow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6)

(OASG) < (b) (6)

To: 
< (b) (6)
< (b) (6)

Toomey, Kathl >; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
>; Sol >; Nam, Julius (OLP) 

>; Rossi, Rachel > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report - PLS READ 

PTI 
I hope everyone had a wonderful Thanksgiving.
I wasn’t sure whether Kathy’s draft from Tuesday afternoon is the latest draft. If not, may I please receive the “clean” 
version that went to ODAG/OASG? Thanks! 

From: Toomey, Kathleen (ODAG) < (b) (6) > 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:56 PM 

(ODAG) < (b) (6) >; Nam, Julius 
>; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. >; 

Rossi, Rachel > 
Subject: RE: Draft First Step Act Annual Report - PLS READ 

(OLP) < (b) (6)
(OASG) < (b) (6)

To: Thompson, Karl >; Solow, Sara (ODAG) < (b) (6)
(OAG) < (b) (6)

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2578
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From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Subject: Latest draft of First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Heinze man, Kate (OAG); Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Cc: K apper, Matthew B. (OAG) 
Sent: November 26, 2021 10:22 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 10AM.docx 

Hi -

Attached. This draft is being provided to the DAG, and I believe also to the ASG, for review. 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 
she/her/hers
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6)Mobile: 



From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Subject: Draft PATTERN Options memo, Draft PATTERN reva idation report, Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Heinze man, Kate (OAG); Visser, lim (OAG) 
Sent: November 26, 2021 6:32 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Draft PATTERN Options Memo 11.26.21.docx, DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 

10AM.docx, NIJ FSA Reva idation 2021 DRAFT REPORT version 4 11192021.docx 

Hi 
Here's the options memo from OASG, just received. Also re-attached here is the latest draft of the PATTERN 
(re)va lidation report, and the current draft of the First St ep Act annua l report. Thanks! T 

From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) ·(b )(6) > 

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:26 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) >; Thompson, Karl (ODAG) 
Theron P. (OASG) >; Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 

> 
Subject: Draft PATTERN Recommendation Memo 

Hi all : 

Attached is a draft Memo with Recommendations on PATTERN. I plan to send this to Vanita today along with the FSA 
report and the NIJ draft report, but will signal it is still being considered and revised by this group. I have time with the 

ASG on Monday to wa lk through this and all th ings PATTERN/FSA. Please edit liberally, and add any recommendations I 
may have missed. 

Happy belated Thanksgiving! 

Rachel 

Rachel Rossi I D eputy Associate Attorney General 
Office of the Associate Attorney General 

~ 
~ 

22-cv-1733 - 2754 



From: Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Subject: FW: Draft Memo to the AG on PATTERN 
To: Good ander, Margaret V. (OAG) 
Sent: November 26, 2021 7:17 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: 1. NIJ FSA Reva idation 2021 DRAFT REPORT version 4 11192021 .docx, 2. DRAFT FSA Annua Report -

for eadership review 11-26-2110AM.docx, Draft PATTERN Options Memo 11.26.21.docx 

Still editing post convos with Vanita - any thoughts welcomed! 

From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 

Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:51 PM 
To: Gupta, Vanita (OASG) ·(b) (6) > 
Cc: Hyun, Peter (OASG) ·(b) (6) ooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) ·(b )(6) >; Pride 
Jr, Theron P. (OASG) ·(b)(6) >; West Rasmus, Emma (OASG) 
·(b) (6) >; Motzkin, Leah (OASG) ·(b) (6) > 
Subject: Draft Memo to the AG on PATTERN 

Hi Vanita: 

Will many apologies for sending this over the holiday, attached is a rough draft memo with recommendations for the 
AG on PATTERN, along w ith the following attachments: 

1. The draft NIJ Report on PATTERN to be released in December; and 

2. The draft First Step Act Report to also be released in December. 

I can walk you through the highlights in our Monday PATTERN meeting. The ODAG/OAG First Step Act team (Sara, Karl 
and Tamarra) are also reviewing this and will provide edits . 

Rachel 

Rachel Rossi I D eputy Associate Attorney General 
Office of the Associate Attorney General 

~ 
~ 

22-cv-1733 - 2809 



From: 
Subject: - a~•i'1JtlM'Options memo, Draft PATTERN reva idation report, Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Sent: November 27, 2021 2:07 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Draft PATTERN Options Memo 11.26.21.docx, DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 

10AM.docx, NIJ FSA Reva idation 2021 DRAFT REPORT version 4 11192021.docx 

If there is any further comrmmication on the chain ofyour initial transmittal email, can you add me in so that I can 
stay in the loop? Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG)" ◄ ( b) (6) > 
Date: November 26, 2021 at 6:31 :44 PM EST 
To: "Heinzelman. Kate (OAG)" --(b) (6) >, "Visser, Tim (OAG)" 
◄( b ) (6) > 
Subject: Draft PATTERN Options memo, Draft PATTERN revalidation report, Draft Frrst Step 
Act Annual Report 

Hi 
Here's the options memo from OASG, just received. Also re-attached here is the latest draft of the 
PATTERN (re)va lidation report, and the current draft of the First Step Act annua l report. Thanks! T 

From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) ·(b )(6) > 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 20216:26 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 

>; Matthews-
Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Subject: Draft PATTERN Recommendation Memo 

Hi all: 

Attached is a draft Memo with Recommendations on PATTERN. I plan to send th is to Vanita today along 

with the FSA report and the NIJ draft report, but will signal it is still being considered and revised by this 
group. I have time with the ASG on Monday to walk through this and all things PATTERN/FSA. Please edit 
libera lly, and add any recommendations I may have missed. 

Happy belated Thanksgiving! 

Rachel 

Rachel Rossi I D eputy Associate Attorney General 
Office of the Associate Attorney General -~ 
22-cv-1733 - 2864 
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From: Rossi, Rache (OASG) 
Subject: Re: Draft PATTERN Options memo, Draft PATTERN reva idation report, Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) 
Sent: November 27, 2021 3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Draft PATTERN Options Memo 11.26.21.docx, DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21

10AM.docx, NIJ FSA Reva idation 2021 DRAFT REPORT version 4 11192021.docx 

Ah, no just this email. I was hoping the crew would edit before sending any further! It’s still essentially in draft 
form, needs Vanita’s thoughts. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 27, 2021, at 11:06 AM, Visser, Tim (OAG) < > wrote: 

Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2864

(b) (6)
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From: So ow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: FSA Annua Report 
To: Ke ton, Zachary (BOP); Thompson, Sonya (BOP); McLearen, A ix (BOP) 
Cc: Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Sent: December 1, 2021 11:20 AM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 10AM.docx 

Dear BOP, 

Hi there! Attached is a clean draft of the FSA Annual Report. We shared this with leadership and don’t have 
additional edits at this time. I think we want to drive towards finalizing this in the coming days, so that it can be ready 
for publication by Dec. 17. 

Can you guys please go through this again and just check that everything still looks good/OK? If there were any open 
threads or things not fully run down, from your memories, can you flag those? 

Thanks so much 
Sara 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 
Other: 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



From: Cheung-Smith, Bridget (CRT) 
Subject: FW: Weeky Leadership Report -12.1.2021 
To : AGWeekyReport (JMD); Braden, Myesha (OOAG); Car in, John P. (OOAG); Coangeo, Matthew (OASG); 

Gupta, Vanita (OASG); Hyun, Peter (OASG); Mitche, Kenda M. (PAO); Bradford, Aryee (PAO); 
Sooknanan, Sparke (OASG); Thompson, Kar (OOAG); Visser, Tim (OAG); West Rasmus, Emna (OASG); 
Grogg, Adam (OASG); Hahn, Mary (OASG); Weeky Leadership Reports (OOAG) 

Cc: Smith, Johnathan (CRT); C arke, Kristen (CRT); Cochran, Shay yn (CRT); Frie, Gregory B (CRT); Ho1N0, 
Suey (CRT); Karan, Pamea (CRT); Moossy, Robert (CRT); Robins, Jennifer (CRT); Wertz., Jeremy (CRT); 
Po1N0rs, John (CRT); Simon, E iza (CRT); Heming Sega , Ju ia (CRT); Po ansky, Jessica (CRT); Bu ard­
Tubbs, Carmei e (CRT) 

Sent: Deceni:>er 1, 2021 4:18 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: CRT - Weeky Leadership Report 12.1.2021 - fina .docx 

Good afternoon: 

Attached please find the Weekly Leadership Report for the week ending December 3, 2021. 

Thank you, 

@r~et 
Bridget Cheung-Smith 
Supervisory Clerical, Contractor 
Office of the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: 
Cell: 

22-cv-1733 - 3085 
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WEEKLY REPORT 

December 1, 2021 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

                                        THE OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

THE OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: Kristen Clarke 

Assistant Attorney General for the Civil Rights Division 

SUBJECT: Civil Rights Division Report for the Week Ending December 3, 2021 

Not Responsive

1 
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Not Responsive

4. Interagency or Policy Work 

Not Responsive
 

25 
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Not Responsive
[VOT] E.O. 14019: Promoting Access to Voting. VOT has completed revised drafts of a voting 

rights brochure for the public and UOCAVA materials for DOJ overseas employees.  These 

items are part of DOJ’s strategic plan under the Order.  VOT and DRS have been consulting with 

NIST on a draft report under the March 7 Executive Order called “Promoting Access to Voting: 

Recommendations for Addressing Barriers to Private and Independent Voting for People with 

. During the week of Nov. 1, VOT provided ODAG 

with UOCAVA materials for DOJ overseas employees under the March 2021 Executive Order 

on voting.  During the week of November 1, CRT discussed voter registration issues under the 

March 2021 Executive Order on voting with the Department of Interior.  During the week of 

November 15, VOT will discuss voter registration issues under the March 2021 Executive Order 

on voting with the Department of Interior. 

Disabilities.” (b)(5) per CRT

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

 Kudos: No 

Not Responsive

[VOT] Executive Order-related work. 

. During the week of November 29, CRT is considering revised drafts of a voting 

(b)(5) per CRT

27 
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rights brochure for the public and UOCAVA materials for DOJ overseas employees under the 

March 2021 Executive Order on voting.  

 Leadership Action: No 

 OPA Involvement: No 

Not Responsive
 Kudos: No  

28 



From: Zachary Ke ton 
Subject: RE: FSA Annua Report 
To : Mclearan, Aix (BOP); Thompson, Sonya (BOP); Soow, Sara (ODAG) 
Cc: Nam, Ju ius (OLP); Thompson, Kar (ODAG); Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) 
Sent: Decerroer 2, 2021 1:58 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 12-1-21 ST_DW.docx 

Sara, attached are the BOP comments. 

On a related note, are we good to publish the needs validation report? Our correspondence reflects we forwarded 
the latest (hopefully final) version a few weeks back, and haven t heard back yet - wasn t sure ifthat reflected no 
concerns (so we can publish at will) or just no feedback yet 

Thanks! 

Z.ach 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Solow, Sara (ODAG)" ◄( b ) (6) > 
Date: 12/ 1/21 11:20 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Sonya Thompson _ >, Alix Mcl..earen _ >, Z.achary Kelton 

> 
--(b)(6) >, Tamarra Matthews-

Johnson > 
Subject: FSA Annual Report 

>>> "Solow, Sara (ODAG)" 12/01/2021 11:20 >>> 
Dear BOP, 

Hi there! Attached is a clean draft of the FSA Annual Report. We shared this with leadership and don't have 

additional edits at this time. I think we want to drive towards finalizing this in the coming days, so that it can be ready 
for publication by Dec. 17. 

Can you guys please go through this again and just check that everyth ing still looks good/OK? If there were any open 

threads or things not fully run down, from your memories, can you flag those? 

Thanks so much 
Sara 

Sara A. Solow 

Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Cell: -­

OtherltDIGJIIIIIIII 

22-cv-1733 - 3116 
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From: Heinze man, Kate (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft PATTERN Options memo, Draft PATTERN reva idation report, Draft First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Washington, Tracy T (OAG) 
Sent: December 3, 2021 1:11 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: Draft PATTERN Options Memo 11.26.21.docx, DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21

10AM.docx, NIJ FSA Reva idation 2021 DRAFT REPORT version 4 11192021.docx 

Please print this for me 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < > 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 6:32 PM 

(b) (6)

> 
Subject: Draft PATTERN Options memo, Draft PATTERN revalidation report, Draft First Step Act Annual Report 
To: Heinzel >; Visser, Tim (OAG) < man, Kate (OAG) < (b) (6) (b) (6)

 
Duplicative Information - See Document ID 22-cv-1733 - 2754
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From: Heinze man, Kate (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Latest draft of First Step Act Annua Report 
To: Washington, Tracy T (OAG) 
Sent: December 3, 2021 1:12 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Attached: DRAFT FSA Annua Report - for eadership review 11-26-21 10AM.docx 

Pls print this 

From: Matthews-Johnson, Tamarra D. (OAG) < > (b) (6)
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2021 10:22 AM 
To:  Heinzelman,  Kate  (OAG)  < > 
Cc: Klapper, Ma

 (b) (6)
(OAG) < (b) (6)

>; Visser, Tim (OAG) < (b) (6)
tthew B. > 

Subject: Latest draft of First Step Act Annual Report 

Hi -

Attached. This draft is being provided to the DAG, and I believe also to the ASG, for review. 

Tamarra Matthews Johnson 
she/her/hers
Counsel 
Office of the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Just

(b) (6)
ice 

Mobile: 
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